GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Walter Pudelko

DATE: September 16, 2015

RE: Items for September 16, 2015 Operations Agenda

Summary Report and Project Timelines

Attached, please find a project summary, inclusive of the high school roofing
project and related repairs to resolve all leaks. In addition, please also find project
timelines provided by George Duthie, FVHD.

WSP/b

Attachments



ARCHITECT'S WORK SUMMARY

Glassboro Board of Education
FVHD 4522

Date: September 15, 2015

_Maior Events and Milestones Si_rEg Last Report

The district's technology, communications and clock project has been substantially
completed.

A design development review meeting was held with district administrative staff
on August 27, 2015. Extensive discussions occurred regarding renovation room
layouts, systems selections, materials, schedule and other items of importance.

This was a more detailed continuation of the presentation made at the Committee
Meeting.

Project Update Since Last Report:
'Roofing Projects

Emergent repairs have been completed at the HS. Additional repairs were needed
outside of original repair area as well. These repairs did not become evident until
the recent heavy rains. These additional repairs have been completed as well. All
leaks appear to be resolved at this time.

1

Roofing project construction documents are well underway for all buildings. The
documents are well on schedule for completion by end of year.

Work continues on construction documents.
Renovation Projects

The review of proposed room layouts and design of the proposed renovation
areas has been completed. Minor revisions are being made for final review and
sign off.

Drawings for renovation areas are well underway with completion expected
before end of year.

Work continues on construction documents.
Rehabilitation Projects (All Schools)

Drawings for rehabilitation work are well underway with completion expected
before end of year.

Work continues on construction documents.

FVHD
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